Case: B-100391 By O Bryant, Colleen - 06/24/2015
Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Change in Instrument Status Form
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Email completed form to dps.sedltoxicology@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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Case: B-100391 By O Bryant, Colleen - 06/24/2015

O'Brzant, Colleen S (DPS)

From: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 9:19 AM
To: Bruce Smith (wpdsgt@aptalaska.net)
Subject: RE: Wrangell Instrument 100391
Bruce,

It looks like this is the first instance of an interference detected for that specific external standard, which
was instalied in August of 2014.
Thank you for letting us know. Please let me know if this becomes a recurring issue.

Colleen O’Bryant — Forensic Scientist ITI

From: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 8:40 AM

s L4 LU L2

To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS); Foster, Charles R (DPS); Barnett, Brandi M (DPS); Bolz, Nita J (DPS)
Subjeckt: FW: Wrangell Instrument 100391

From: Bruce Smith [wpdsgt@aptalaska.net]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 6:06 PM

To: DPS SCDL Toxicology {DPS sponsored)
Subject: Wrangell Instrument 100351

I am letting you know that Wrangell's DataMaster 100391 just had a first time Interference status message from a
second External Standard result on a non-drinking subject test. The following test was without issue.

Sergeant Bruce Smith

Wrangell Police Department



